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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 
 

 

Notice # 2016-108 Issuing Division: Executive Secretary 

 

DATE: November 23, 2016 

 

TO: ALL LICENSEES AND INTERESTED PERSONS 

 

FROM: Marie Bell, Executive Secretary 

 

SUBJECT: FINAL ADOPTION OF LIVE ENTERTAINMENT TAX REGULATION 

AMENDMENTS (LCB File No. R104-15) 

 

 
At its meeting on November 2, 2016, the Legislative Commission approved amendments to Chapter 
368A of the Nevada Administrative Code relating to the Live Entertainment Tax as follows: 
 

ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE NEVADA GAMING COMMISSION: LCB File No. R104-15 
Effective 11/2/16. 
 
A REGULATION relating to taxation; revising provision governing the tax on live entertainment 
provided at a facility that is located on the premises of a licensed gaming establishment; and 
providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

 
 
A copy of LCB File No. R104-15, which contains the adopted amendments, is available on the State of 
Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations website at: 
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Register/2015Register/R104-15A.pdf 
 
 

http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Register/2015Register/R104-15A.pdf

